Tracx Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 12:42 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-4709175-4457837
113-1751348-1204267
113-1855644-8905815

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 5

Total $467.24

Approved items

[x] 3 Superior Electric N39 Japanese Aftermarket Carbon Brush Set Replaces Milwaukee
- 22-18-0780 (2/pack)
$10.57 | Qty: 1
X3 Square D SQD9998SL4 SQ D 9998SL4 CONTACT PARTS KIT, Black
$300.00 | Qty 1
x]13 Sikaflex Crack Flex Sealant, Gray, High performance, textured polyurethane sealant,
self-leveling, sealant for sealing horizontal cracks, 10,1 fl. Oz
$10.28 | Qty: 6
[x] 2 Y- STOP LED Flame Light Bulbs, Upgraded 4 Modes Fire Light Bulbs with Upside

Down Effect, E26 Base Flickering Light Bulbs for Christmas, Party, Qutdoor, Indoor,



Home Decor (4 Pack)
$29.99 | Qty. 1

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC 8910DPA33V09 Contactor 600-Vac 30-Amp Dpa Plus
Options Electrical Box, Black
$65.00 | Oty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



6/19/23, 9:41 AM

Tools & FHome Improvement v Search Amazon

Al Chipi Feespiint Hest Seilers (g

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Gift ldeas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans

wihae
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Quality, Safety & Innovation in Every Tool 361 o0 prime

Tools & Home Improvement > Power & Hand Taols + Hand Tools

Superior Electric N39 Japanese
Aftermarket Carbon Brush Set Replaces
Milwaukee 22-18-0780 (2/pack)

Brand: Superior Electric
3.9 7 ratings

$1 080

Get $60 off instantly: Pay $0.00 upon approval for Amazon Visa. No
annual fee,

e Dimensions {LxWxH): 0.56" x 0.43" x 0.25"

¢ Material: Japanese Toyo TANSO Carbon

e Compatible with Milwaukee: 5341 SER 776A, SER 776B, 5343 SER
687-35000, 5347 SER 68-40000, SER 688-104094, SER 688-
54522, SER 688-73001, SER 688A, SER 688B, 5352 SER 779A, SER
7798

» See mgre product details

Roll over image to zoom in

Additional Details

Small Business

f':é‘ This product is from a small business brand. Support small.
Learn more

Replacement for
Dewalt 20V Battery

) DTK

Sponsared

Buy it with
This item: Superior

Electric N39 Japanese
Aftermarket Carbon...

$107

e
Superior Electric NO8

Japanese Carbon
Brush Set Replaces...

$849

-t Total price: $30.02

Add all three to Cart

+

‘am

Superior Electric NO9
Japanese Aftermarket
Carbon Brush Set...

$107

Some of these items ship sooner than the
others.
Show details

Products related to this item

Sponsorad £

Page 1 0of 17

https://www.amazon.com/Superior-Electric-N39-Aftermarket-22-18-0780/dp/B002SB56KS

Kitchen & Bath Fixtures

Superior Electric N39 Japanese Aftermarket Carbon Brush Set Replaces Milwaukee 22-18-0780 (2/pack) - Electrical Outlet Boxes...

Smart Home

<

Shop by Room

Sponsored

108

FREE delivery Tuesday, June 27.
Details

Select delivery location

In Stock
Add to Cart
Buy Now
Payment  Secure transaction
Ships from  North County Tool
Repair
Sold by North Courrty Toot
Repair
Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 cays of receipt
.f"' a T N
. Add to List
New (3) from

$107° & FREE Shipping

Battery Replacement...
S Brdesy 87

r Sellers on Amazon
57 s Seiie

$10.79 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Buckeye Tool Supply
$11.53 Add to Cart

& FREE Shipping
Sold by: ToolOrbit

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

)

g DIA GRIP

For Improved
Leverage

s e

e

DIA GRIP Universal Socket Tool Set
3pcs (7-19mm) Bushing Ratchet...
Frfrseiryy 1675

‘31 799 sprime

Sponsored



6/19/23, 8:52 AM

Select your address

Al Clinic Best Se

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers

gy Servics

Deals & Savings

Tools & Home Improvement ¥

Gift Ideas

Search Amazon

GreaRes

Power & Hand Tools

Level up with gaming gift cards

Hallo iy iy

Arcount & Lists «

Lighting & Ceiling Fans

Amazon.com: Square D SQD9998S1.4 SQ D 9998SL4 CONTACT PARTS KIT, Black : Industrial & Scientific

Redistry "Cree

Kitchen & Bath Fixtures

T LIETIE T i
O A
¥ e ti:i;v,

i

Roll over image to zoom in

This item: Square D Square D -
SQD999851L.4 SQ D QO2100CP QO
99985SL4 CONTAC...  100-Amp Two-Pol...
$3000°0 $5200

4 stars and above

Sponsored §§

Shop gift cards »

Square D SQD9998SL4 SQ D
9998SL4 CONTACT PARTS KIT,

Black

Brand: Square D

*300%

FREE Returns
e SQD9998SL4 SQ D 99985SL4; CONTACT PARTS KIT

» See more product details

18

Sponsored

Square D ~

2000W Portable Power Station...
$1,999.00

with coupon

Total price: $377.77

Add all three to Cart

Q0250CP QO 50

Amp Two-Pole...

$2577

Some of these items ship sooner
than the others.
Show details

Page 1 of 7

https://www.amazon.com/Square-SQD9998S1.4-9998SL4-CONTACT-PARTS/dp/BOORSMWRK4

prime

S —

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

*300%

FREE Returns

FREE delivery Saturday, June
24

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
June 20. Order within 5 hrs 52
mins

Select delivery location

Only 14deft in stock - order

50

Add to Cart
Buy Now
Payment  Secure transaction
Ships from Amazon
Sold by Riemty
Returns Eligible for Return,

Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Add a Protection Plan:
3 3-Year Protection for $39.99
T3 4-Year Protection for $52.99

1 Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

| Add to List

New & Used (8) from
$300% & FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$548.66

& FREE Shipping

Add to Cart

Smart Home

o 1

1/5



6/19/23, 7:22 AM Amazon.com: SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC 8910DPA33V09 Contactor 600-Vac 30-Amp Dpa Plus Options Electrical Box, Black : Indu...

Hello

Select vour address

Tools & Home Improvement v Search Amazon

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures ~ Smart Home

et * . 12V Starter Solenoid Relay Switch Intermittent Duty Contactor 3 Terminals Current 150A Max 800A with Srdetroir 30 8] 799 ,
Nuts and Bolts Replaces # 634-1261-212 RO prime

Industrial & Scientific » Industriat Electrical » Controls & Indicators » Motor Contactors Spornsored
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC 659
8910DPA33V09 Contactor 600-Vac
30-Amp Dpa Plus Options Electrical FREE delivery Friday, June 23.

Details
BQX, BlaCk ‘ Or fastest delivery June 21 - 22.
Visit the Schneider Electric Store Details
5.0 3 ratings

Select delivery location

deg 317

Only 12 left in stock - order

~13% *65%

List Price: $75:08 & Qty: 1
e Contactor 600-vac 30-amp dpa Plus option s Add to Cart

e SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC 8910DPA33V09 T
Buy Now

o Package quantity: 1

» See more product details Payment  Secure transaction

Ships from  Power City Inc
Sotd by Power City Inc

Returns Eligible for Return,
Suntee controls 3 Pole 40 Amp contactor 120V coil DP ContactorcHYAEptacement

nf‘/' M + Contactor within 30 days of receipt
¢ 2 Yeveteveyy 72
v w $2699 sprime I 5
? L | Add to List i
2
/W\ ,'J Sponsored
New (13) from

$64%° & FREE Shipping

+ e Other Sellers on Amazon
toonl Total price: $139.99
L) $64.99 Add to Cart
Add all three to Cart & FREE Shipping
This item: Schneider LRD21 NEW TeSys LRD Soid by: Anything Electric Supply
SCHNEIDER TESYS D THERMAL thermal overload i X han th
- ~ Some of these items ship sooner than the Add to Cart
ELECTRIC... OVERLOAD 12-18...  relays LR-D16... e $69.99‘ . o Ca
$6499 $3.800 $3700 Show details & FREE Shipping
Sold by: Miami Breaker, LLC
$80.30 Add to Cart
Products related to this item Page 10f 6 & FREE Shipping

Sponsored b Soid by: Basic Supplier Online

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/SCHNEIDER-ELECTRIC-8910DPA33V09-Contactor-600-Vac/dp/BOOCONRS3W 1/6



6/19/23, 7:26 AM

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities

Industrial & Scientific =

Safety Supplies

Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment

Industrial & Scientific > Adhesives, Sealants & Lubricants > industrial Sealants » Joint Sealants

APPLICATIONS

EMENTITIOUS
£ SLABS

'\, ’,JI

2 VIDEQS
(st
| ‘3,%|

Roll over image to zoom in

N
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Bought Together Also Viewed

Frequently bought together

Sikaflex Crack Flex Sealant, Gray, High
performance, textured polyurethane
sealant, self-leveling, sealant for sealing

horizontal cracks, 10,1 fl. Oz

Visit the SIKA Store

4.6 1,002 ratings | 26 answered questions
Chaice ' in Silicone Adhesives by SIKA

List Price: $34:95 Details
Price: $70.28 ($1.02 / 71 02) Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns
You Save: $4.67 {31%)

Get $60 off instantly: Pay $0.00 upon approval for Amazon Visa. No
annual fee.

Color: Gray

Color Gray

Brand SIKA

Item Weight 10.1 Ounces
Liquid Volume  10.1 Fluid Ounces
Item Form Fl

About this item

* Ready-to-use premium quality sealant with elastic technology
allowing for crack movement

* PERFORMANCE: Self-leveling, waterproof and textured to be
blended with concrete surface.

» SUPPORTS: Concrete and cementitious slabs, such as: driveways,
garages, sidewalks, balconies, pavements, terraces, decks,
walkways, steps.

e DURABILITY: Resists aging and weathering.

e USES: Use with standard caulk gun to seal horizontalcracks up to 1
in. (38.1 mm) wide. Can be painted with water-based, oil-based or
rubber-based paints.

my 2

aging-} See results in
SPRAY& minutes, not LI
FORGET.  weeks phe

Spansared

Total price: $28.54

Add all three to Cart

Search Amazon £

Material Handling

Sikaflex Crack Flex Sealant, Gray, High performance, textured polyurethane sealant, self-leveling, sealant for sealing horizontal cr...

Educational Supplies

prime

R

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

One-time purchase:
$10.28 ($1.02 / F1 O2)

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Saturday, June
24 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $25

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
June 20. Order within 7 hrs 18
mins

Select delivery location

in Stock

Qty: é

Add to Cart
Buy Now

Pagyment  Secure transaction
Ships from  Amazon.com
Sold by

Retuns

Amazon.com

Fligible for Return,
Refund or Replacermnent
within 30 days of receipt

[} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:
$10.28 ($1.02/ F1 Oz}
First delivery on Jun 24
Shups from: Amazon.com
Sold by: Amazon.com

B $3275 ~sprima

| Add to List

New & Used (12) from

$1028 FREE Shipping on
orders over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon.

Other Sellers on Amazon

Add to Cart

$13.47 $1.33 /FLO2)
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: The_ToolBox

hitps://www.amazon.com/Sikaflex-performance-polyurethane-self-leveling-horizontal/dp/BOONO70BKA/ref=d_dp-upsell-widget_sccl_2_1/134-750250... 1/10



6/7/23, 2:57 PM

Tools & Home Improvement v

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures ~ Smart Home  Shop by Room

\’, 3 Way Light Bulbs 100 200 300W Soft White Equivalent, A21 LED Bulb E26 Base, 1600/3260/4800LM 3000K for Table
o .’"3 Lamps and Floor Lamps

Tools & Home Improvement » Light Bulbs > LED Buibs

TRUE FIRE COLMT™R  STOP LED Flame Light Bulbs,

i ygraded 4 Modes Fire Light Bulbs with
iside Down Effect, E26 Base Flickering
jht Bulbs for Christmas, Party,

itdoor, Indoor, Home Decor (4 Pack)
' the Y- STOP Store
5,892 ratings

999 ($7.50 / Count)

=
ww FREE Returns

3

1 $10 Amazon Gift Card instantly upon approval for the Amazon Store
. No annual fee.

»r; Black-4 Pack

Vs X

Roll over image to zoom in T 51599

$28.99
.. (3800 / Count 8288 7%/ coumt

| :::f. ?;79593 / Count) :: £10.98
Brand Y- STOP
Light Type LED
Special Feature color, frosted

éﬁﬂ/ v‘/ Bulb Base E26

m 4 Usage Outdoor, Indoor
P

About this item

e 4 Modes Design, LED flame light bulb has flame simulation mode,
breathing mode, general light mode and gravity sensing mode.
Due to the gravity sensor, our flame will always spread from
bottom to top like a real fire

v
=

o Different from Other Flame light bulbs, Our flame effect lamp base
is glossy black plastic, so at night, you only see the beating flame.
Our flame bulbs are shorter and wider than other flame lamps,
making them suitable for most fixtures

o Safe and durable, no harmful substances, no UV and infrared
radiation. It is the perfect replacement for traditional candles and
light butbs

¢ Usage Recommendation, In order to obtain better flame flickering
effect, please install the bulb in frosted glass lampshade, lantern,
salt lamp, etc. Artificially vivid flames, dynamically moving the
flames, simulating a natural flame flashing flame

¢ Best Ambient Light for Holiday Decorations, great for Halloween,
Christmas, Valentine's Day, party decorations, flame light bulbs can
create a relaxed and romantic atmosphere, ideal for home decor,
bedrooms, living rooms, bars, hotels decorations etc

» See more product details

Additional Details

Small Business

'ﬁ!-? This product is fram a small business brand. Support small.
Learn more

Search Amazon £

LYy 33

L Ty
SHop

3’29 99 sprime

Y- STOP Upgraded LED Flame Light Bulb, 4 Modes Fire Light Bulbs with Upside Down Effect, E26 Base Flickering Light Bulbs for ...

rathor's Day gifts

Sponsared

prime

R

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

$2999 ($7.50 / Count)
FREE Returns
FREE delivery Tuesday, June 13

Or fastest delivery Friday, June
9. Order within 9 hrs 4 mins

Select delivery location

In Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Payment  Secure transaction
Ships from  Amazon
Sold by Y- STOP INC
Returns Eligible for Return,

Refund or Replacemnent
within 30 days of receipt
free Amazon tech
support included

Support

[} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

#

| Add to List

New (2) from
$299% & FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$35.99 ($2.00/ Count) Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping. Details
Sold by: Y-S Direct

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/Christmas-Decorations-Upgraded-Flickering-Outdoor/dp/B07LFSQ22L/ref=asc_df_B07KJL5FXV/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode...

110



6/13/23, 8:38 AM

AL -

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover

< Back to results

Roll over image to zoom in

Bought Together Also Viewed

Amazon.com: MasterSeal NP1 Gray Polyurethane Caulk :

np1 sealant

Shop by Style

Home Décor Furniture Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath

Akfix Spray Foam Insulation 12 Pack

Frequently bought together

Akfix Thermcoat Spray Foam Insulation - Insulation Foam Spray, Polyurethane Spray Foam, Heat Insulation Spray, Acoustic...

MasterSeal NP1 Gray Polyurethane
Caulk

Brand: MasterSeal NP1
4.4

132

Get $60 off instantly: Pay $0.00 upon approval for Amazon
Visa.

122 ratings

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not
offer free Prime shipping.

Color Gray

Brand MasterSeal NP1
Liquid Volume 400 Milliliters
Item Form Paste

Surface Window
Recommendation

About this item

* Weather resistant temperature range of Fahrenheit to
Fahrenheit make this Extreme Temperature Sealant ideal
for Polyurethane Sealant Grey

¢ A versatile moisture-curing high-performance
polyurethane sealant with permanent elasticity including
concrete and masonry. This is our original fireplace mortar
formulated especially

e For use on active vertical and horizontal interior exterior
joints including expansion wall joints floor and pavement
joints curtain walls panel walls precast walls

o Adheres to metal aluminum concrete Glass fiberglass vinyl
and Plastic and offers long lasting flexibility and durability
with a weather-resistant seal

¢ Depend on Red Devil extreme temperature sealant for
your the sealant remains flexible with impressive adhesion
and provides a weather-resistant seal that is heat

Soonsored

Tools & Home Improvement

Garden & Qutdaoor

5247

Sponscred

139

FREE delivery Tuesday, June 20.
Details

Or fastest delivery June 15 - 16.
Details

Setect delivery location

In Stock
Qty: x Z
Add to Cart
Bl‘Jy Now
Payment  Secure transaction

Ships from
Sold by
Returns

Alatex Tool & Supply
Alatex Tool & Supply
Eligibte tor Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

| Add to List

X,

New & Used (7) from
$139% & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

Add to Cart

$14.46
FREE Shipping
shinped by Amazon.

Sold by: Home Hardware Solutions

on orders over $25.00

Add to Cart

$14.96
FREE Shipping
shipped by Amazon.
Sold by: Moofin

on orders over $25.00

Add to Cart

$18.49
FREE Shipping
shipped by Amazon.

an arders over $25.00

Sold by: Aserson

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/MasterSeal-NP 1-Gray-Polyurethane-Caulk/dp/BOOUMWTM5K/ref=sr_1_3?crid=122JNVX5NVEPM&keywords=np1+sealant...

Home Improvement

17



